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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) MY Ly

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 12:25 PM

To: Jismyl Lam; SUR

Cc: Pang Xiu Shi

Subject: RE: ENQUIRE ON MARKET VALUE FOR SKU4515P

Dear Jismyl,

The market value of SKU 4515P is $63K-$64K (Estimated) as at Nov 2019

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jismyl Lam <jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 11:52 AM

Cc: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Subject: ENQUIRE ON MARKET VALUE FOR SKU4515P

Hi,
Please assist to check the market value of SKU4515P. DOA: 27/11/2019

Thank you!

Jismyl Lam
Assistant Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6643 1339 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jismyl_lam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 © @ @

AMember of BTV INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
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. > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Nov 2019

OK

Do % Kn l“i
(MmsS\qQ)

Singapore NRIC
431G

SKU4515P

No

27 Nov 2019

AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSIAMBIENTE MY 15
Grey

2015

CZC263409
WAUZZZ8V9F1143742
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$27,583.00

28 Jul 2015

28 Jul 2015

0

$20,617.00

Yes
27 Jul 2025
$15,462.00

27 Jul 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$55,889.00

$31,670.00

$47,132.00



11/28/2019 Used Audi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
& S-tronic Ambiente
Graded B by ST

Excellent Condition! Low Mileage, Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company! Attractive Loan Interest Rate And
Competitive Trade In Price! Call Now To Find Out More! GST Included In Price!

Autolink Holdings Pte Ltd
Posted: 24-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $70,668 $10,060 /yr 25-Nov-2015 1,395 cc 105,100 km Luxury Available
Ambiente

Prern_iurn Automobiles Agent Unit, One Owner, Grey Metallic Exterior With Black Interior. One Of The Most Popular Sedan In Market,
Spacious Leg Room With Comfort Luxury Drive. Deal Not Be Missed! Please Call Our Sales Consultant For More Enquiries Now.

Inchcape Pre-Owned

Posted: 24-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $68,500 $10,950 /yr 12-Jun-2015 1,395 cc 43,000 km Luxury Available
Ambiente

1 Owner! AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned Vehicle! Genuine Low Mileage Done At 43000Km! Stunning White Exterior And Brown
Leather Interior! Agent Unit! New Battery! Suspension Change 2 Months Ago! Tip Top Condition! Always Shelter Parking! Look No Furth...

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 24-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI S- $65,000 $11,170 fyr 19-Jan-2015 1,395 cc 38,000 km Luxury Available
tronic Ambiente

1 Owner! AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned Vehicle! Genuine Low Mileage Done At 38000Km! Full Agent Serviced And Maintained By
Audi Singapore Since Day One With 1 More Free Servicing To Go! New Battery! New Number Plate! Tip Top Condition! Always Shelter P...

AA Trust Automotive
Posted: 24-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audl

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

Welll find you the cheapest car insurance quotes from over 10 insurers, Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop, Everything done at the
comfort of your own home, Roadside assistance & claims support completely free,

Find out more!

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $64,800 $10,600 /yr 23-Apr-2015 1,395 cc 63,000 km Luxury Available
Ambiente

Low Downpayment! Road Tax Till April 2020.Showroom Condition.High Trade In Available.Call Now Or Drop By Our Showroom Today!

Posted: 24-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI $74,999 $10,920 /yr 30-Oct-2015 1,395 cc 85,000 km Luxury Available
Ambiente

Beautiful Grey On Black, Low Depreciation,Certified Premium Pre-Owned Multi Point Check. Flexible Financing And Special 2.28% Bank

Rates! High Trade In Value! Please Call/SMS/Whatapps. For Details And Viewing, Thanks. P rEmumio |

Premium Automobiles
Posted: 23-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sportback 1.4A TFSI $69,999 $10,450 fyr 31-Aug-2015 1,395 cc 71,000 km Hatchback Available
S-tronic Ambiente

Hot Deal! White A3 Sports Back On Sales! 1 Owner, Peace Of Mind With Premium Preowned Multi Point Check Drive Away. Trade In And
Flexible Loan Available. Please Call/SMS/Whatsapp To View! Thanks.  PrEsiuw A0 )

Premium Automabiles
Posted: 23-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI S- $64,800 $10,250 /yr 18-Jun-2015 1,395 cc 78,500 km Luxury Available
tronic Ambiente

2nd Female Owner. Accident Free, STA Evaluation Welcome! Agent Model With Agent Serviced, All With Records, Consignment Unit.
Loan/Insurance Available. Call Now To View This Unit. Trade - In Welcome. 1-2 Years Optional Warranty Available. 90% Loan Of The Ca...

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 23-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sedan 1.4A TFSI S- $64,800 $10,200 /yr 20-Apr-2015 1,395 cc 72,000 km Luxury Available
tronic Ambiente

1 Owner Only! Cheapest In The Market! Low Mileage Done! Promotion Interest Of Only 2.28%! 100% Accident Free! STA Evaluation
Welcome! View To Believe! High And Flexible Loan Available! High Trade In For Your Used Car! Call Us Now To Make An Appointment T...

ST Carz Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-Nov-2019  Tags: 2015 Audi A3, 2015 audi a3, Audi A3, audi a3, Audi, A3, a3, Used Audi

Audi A3 Sportback 1.4A TFSI $66,800 $9,910 fyr 27-Aug-2015 1,395 cc 57,000 km Hatchback Available
S-tronic Ambiente

We Provide Door Steps Viewing, 1 Careful Owner, Low Mileage Done At 57000km Only, Sporty White In Original Paintwork. 100%

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=A3&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=Audi 213



